
From: Mcdonald, Kenneth
To: Shindle, David
Subject: Re: Updated data
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2016 3:16:59 PM

Ha! Found it! In a very obscure folder in the S drive!

On Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 1:38 PM, Shindle, David <david_shindle@fws.gov> wrote:
10-4...let me know if I can help...but i still haven't figured out storage structure yet...I find
 myself lost in their too often.

___________________________________
David Shindle
Florida Panther Coordinator
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
12085 State Road 29 S
Immokalee, FL 34142
Office 239-657-8013
Cell    772-538-9188
david_shindle@fws.gov

NOTE: All email correspondence and attachments
received from or sent to me are subject to the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be
disclosed to third parties.
___________________________________

On Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 1:37 PM, Mcdonald, Kenneth <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov>
 wrote:

Thanks! I'm digging through the servers now. They probably are here, it'll just take me a
 little bit more familiarization with the storage structure to find it haha

On Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 1:23 PM, Shindle, David <david_shindle@fws.gov> wrote:
See the technical review report...I know the Vero office has a digital copy somewhere.

http://www.floridapantherprotection.com/Default.aspx?n=13

___________________________________
David Shindle
Florida Panther Coordinator
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
12085 State Road 29 S
Immokalee, FL 34142
Office 239-657-8013
Cell    772-538-9188
david_shindle@fws.gov

NOTE: All email correspondence and attachments
received from or sent to me are subject to the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be
disclosed to third parties.
___________________________________
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On Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 1:16 PM, Shindle, David <david_shindle@fws.gov> wrote:
Forwarded you message about telemetry...

If you haven't taken a look yet, you need to dig into the PRT report for the Panther
 Protection Program and it's associated GIS layers.  I know at least the report is on file
 in Vero...hopefully the spatial layers for the maps we produced are also.

___________________________________
David Shindle
Florida Panther Coordinator
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
12085 State Road 29 S
Immokalee, FL 34142
Office 239-657-8013
Cell    772-538-9188
david_shindle@fws.gov

NOTE: All email correspondence and attachments
received from or sent to me are subject to the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be
disclosed to third parties.
___________________________________

On Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 1:06 PM, Mcdonald, Kenneth
 <kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov> wrote:

Hey,

I'm really starting to dig into this East Collier Multispecies HCP and got my hands
 onto their spatial data for preserve areas and activity areas. 
 
 
 
 
 

While accessing the data we have on our GIS server, I realized our most recent
 shapefiles we have for denning information is 2012, territory information is from
 2009, and the telemetry data we have ends in 2013.

To your knowledge is there more recent data at our disposal to build a more
 contemporaneous picture with?

Thank you,

Ken

-- 
Kenneth McDonald
Fish & Wildlife Biologist
South Florida Ecological Services Field Office
1339 20th Street
Vero Beach, Florida 32960-3559

(b) (5)

mailto:david_shindle@fws.gov
mailto:david_shindle@fws.gov
mailto:kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov


Office: 772.469.4284 
Fax: 772.562.4288
kenneth_mcdonald@fws.gov

Energy and persistence will conquer all things
-  Benjamin Franklin
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